

Sinead Singleton

Subject: FW: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

From: Lauren Griffin
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2026 12:16
To: Emma Macari <emacari@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: RE: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

Hi Emma,

The Commission has granted your time extension, the last date for response is 21st July 2026.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Emma Macari <emacari@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2026 12:07
To: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Many Thanks !

Kind Regards
Emma Macari

Oifigeach Cléireachais
Clerical Officer

SDCC

Comhairle Contae South Dublin
Átha Cliath Theas County Council

01 414 9000
emacari@sdublincoco.ie
www.sdcc.ie
D24.A3XC

Oifigeach Poiblí Ainmnithe faoin Acht um Brústocaireacht a Rialáil 2015. Féach www.lobbying.ie
Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015. See www.lobbying.ie

From: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday 29 June 2026 11:47
To: Emma Macari <emacari@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: RE: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

You don't often get email from lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Emma,

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your email.

I will forward the request to the Inspector.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Emma Macari <emacari@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 9:58 AM
To: Catherine Flynn <c.flynn@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Catherine

I am contacting regarding application ACP-324264-26.

We received a letter from Lauren Griffin on 11/05/2026, I do not have a direct email for herself, would you be able to forward this email to Lauren ?

Our Senior Planner has asked me to contact yourself regarding the letter we received dated 11/05/2026 regarding ACP-324264-26.

SDCC is seeking an extension of the time to return our submission, the due date in your email is 14th July, we would like to request an extension to the 21st July.

We apologies that the deadline cannot be met, the reason being, The Chief Executive's Report on the SID application is being brought to the full Council meeting scheduled for 13th July. Therefore, additional time is needed to include any recommendations that the members of South Dublin County Council may wish to include.

It has not been possible to bring this to an earlier meeting of Council due to other significant Council business during the same period and in the context of the timelines and procedures prescribed

Kind Regards
Emma Macari

Oifigeach Cléireachais
Clerical Officer



Comhairle Contae South Dublin
Átha Cliath Theas County Council

01 414 9000

emacari@sdublincoco.ie

www.sdcc.ie

D24 A3XC

Oifigeach Poiblí Ainmnithe faoin Acht um Brústocaireacht a Rialáil 2015. Féach www.lobbying.ie
Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015. See www.lobbying.ie

Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo toirmisce the ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí frithvíreas.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Lauren Griffin
Executive Officer
Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
Teil: 01-8737244

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo toirmisce orthu agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí frithvíreas.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Shad Singleton

Subject: FW: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

From: Alan DiLucia <alan.dilucia@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2026 11:53
To: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Re: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

Good Morning Lauren

Yes I agree to the extension

Kind regards

Alan

From: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 11:51 AM
To: Alan DiLucia <alan.dilucia@pleanala.ie>
Subject: FW: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

Hi Alan,

Please see below email from South Dublin County Council.

Please let me know your decision on the requested time extension and I will notify the County Council.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Emma Macari <emacari@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 9:58 AM
To: Catherine Flynn <c.flynn@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ACP-324264-26 - St Edmundsbury Hospital SID Application

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Catherine

I am contacting regarding application ACP-324264-26.

We received a letter from Lauren Griffin on 11/05/2026, I do not have a direct email for herself, would you be able to forward this email to Lauren ?

Our Senior Planner has asked me to contact yourself regarding the letter we received dated 11/05/2026 regarding ACP-324264-26.

SDCC is seeking an extension of the time to return our submission, the due date in your email is 14th July, we would like to request an extension to the 21st July.

We apologise that the deadline cannot be met, the reason being, The Chief Executive's Report on the SID application is being brought to the full Council meeting scheduled for 13th July. Therefore, additional time is needed to include any recommendations that the members of South Dublin County Council may wish to include.

It has not been possible to bring this to an earlier meeting of Council due to other significant Council business during the same period and in the context of the timelines and procedures prescribed

Kind Regards
Emma Macari

Oifigeach Cléireachais
Clerical Officer



Comhairle Contae South Dublin
Átha Cliath Theas County Council

01 414 9000
emacari@sdblincoco.ie
www.sdcc.ie
D24 A3XC

Oifigeach Poiblí Ainmnithe faoin Acht um Brústocaireacht a Rialáil 2015. Féach www.lobbying.ie
Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015. See www.lobbying.ie

Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo toirmiscithe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le info@sdblincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí frithvíreas.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdblincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.